Nimisha Jadhav

From: Ajit Singh

Sent: 29 November 2024 18:00

To: Nimisha Jadhav

Cc: Shadab Sukri

Subject: FW: Invoice against KFC work at IGI T1 - Delhi
Attachments: Invoice Signage TFS.pdf

Dear Nimisha,
Approved the signage work for KFC at T1

Regards
Ajit Singh

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Friday, November 29, 2024 1:48 PM

To: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: Invoice against KFC work at IGI T1 - Delhi

Dear Ajit,

Kindly approve .

Thanks & Regards,
Nimisha Jadhav.

From: vickram@altitudemarketing.in <vickram@altitudemarketing.in>
Sent: 29 November 2024 12:50
To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>




Cc: 'Mrunal Joshi' <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>
Subject: Invoice against KFC work at IGI T1 - Delhi

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Nimisha,
PFA the Invoice for your perusal and process for payments.

Warm Regards,
Vickram



